darrell@farmauction.net

From: Faden, Alyssa - FPAC-FSA, NE <alyssa.faden@usda.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 12:08 PM

To: darrell@farmauction.net

Subject: A RE: [External Emall]lnformatlon Request

Darrell, the CRP contract applicable to those acres is a Grasslands CRP. This means that those acres are able to
be grazed or hayed every year as long as the participant is following the grazing plan that was put in place with
NRCS.

If the producer would want to terminate the CRP contract, someone would have to pay back the annual contract
payment for every year it has been issued plus liquidated damages. For example this contract was approved in
2022 so the first payment would have been 2023, then a payment in 2024. So that would be $18,988 that would
have to be paid back plus liquidated damages which is 25% of the annual contract payment + interest on those
payments that were made + any payments that were made on cost share.

Alyssa Faden
County Executive Director
Banner/Scottsbluff/South Sioux

USDA
& U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Farm Service Agency
818 Ferdinand Plaza, Suite A, Scotisbluff, NE. 69361
p: (308) 632-2195 ext. 2 | 1 (855) 808-5559

From: darrell@farmauction.net <darrell@farmauction.net>
"~ Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 11:46 AM

To: Faden, Alyssa - FPAC-FSA, NE <alyssa.faden@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: [External Emailllnformation Request

Hi Alyssa,

Just checking: If a Buyer wants to Graze or Farm this farm, would they have to repay 3 years of payments (or $90.00
per acre)?

Thank you,

Darrell

Darrell Kraupie
Kraupie’s Real Estate & Auctioneers
PO Box 100/ 915 Main Street
Bridgeport, Nebraska 69336

Office 308-262-1150

Cell 308-279-0143
darrell@farmauction.net

Accredited Auctioneer of Real Estate




